



Godre'r Graig Bund Report

From @earthsciencepartnership.com>

Date Fri 2/14/2025 9:21 AM

To @npt.gov.uk>

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt, contact the IT Service Desk

Hi ,

Hope your well, the link below will allow you to download our updated report following the bund extension work.

 [08_PDF Report Issue 14.2.25 - Post Extension Report](#)

There is some outstanding information that we're waiting on from (aggregate tickets, confirmation of purchase) that should hopefully just confirm our on site suitability testing. Our supervision and testing suggest that the imported material is suitable for use; the process adopted, as supervised by ESP indicate that the bund extension should perform as planned.

Happy to chat over if you've any queries.

Best regards,

Earth Science Partnership

Consulting Engineers | Geologists | Environmental Scientists

Founded in 1995, ESP is now employee owned; safeguarding our values and ethos into the future.

Click [here](#) to report this email as spam.